04/10/2023, 11:51 Email - Planning Mailbox - Outlook

Re: Invalid letter Please respond directly to the email address shown the top of the
attached letter only and not to this planning@ mailbox. 23/03507/FUL Cricket
Ground Rock Village Rock Northumberland NE66 3SD

Fred Bosanquet <fred_bosanquet@hotmail.com>
Wed 04/10/2023 11:44

To:Planning Mailbox <planning@northumberland.gov.uk>

[I]J 4 attachments (2 MB)

NCCValidationChecklistAppendixA-EcologyChecklist-Word.docx; 1428-100 Rock Petanque Piste Location Plan rev B.pdf;
1428-102 Rock Petanque Piste Proposed Site Plan + Detail Plan Rev A.pdf; 1428-101 Rock Petanque Piste Existing Site Plan
Rev A (2).pdf;

Dear Planning team

Please find my revised documents for my planning application 23/03507/FUL petanque court at Rock

7th

Cricket Club in response to your letter of 27" September

If you require any further information, please let me know.
Thank you

Fred

From: planning@northumberland.gov.uk <planning@northumberland.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 September 2023 15:04

To: fred_bosanquet@hotmail.com <fred_bosanquet@hotmail.com>

Subject: Invalid letter Please respond directly to the email address shown the top of the attached letter only
and not to this planning@ mailbox. 23/03507/FUL Cricket Ground Rock Village Rock Northumberland NE66
3sD

Please see the attached Invalid letter regarding your application.
Please respond directly to the email address shown the top of the attached letter only and not to this
planning@ mailbox

Save Time Do It Online!

We have made a few key improvements to our site to make our services easy to access. Now you can
do everything from paying your council tax, to reporting a faulty street light online. Go to:
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.northumberland.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ccf41d0cc23cc4d?ecO
db08dbbf6b0f2b%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638314239418710681%7C
Unknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMC4AwLjAwMDAILCIQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTIil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6M
Nn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bo0VpF3VKuTM3T1wWXEePulUKYGOeebrlAhbIN2UUTI%3D&r
eserved=0 and click 'pay, apply or report' to access the relevant forms.

This email is intended solely for the individual or individuals to whom it is addressed, and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email is
prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender and delete the email from any
computer. All email communication may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance
with internal policy and relevant legislation.
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[Northumberland County Council Stay Home]
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